The glory days at Vinewood Church of Christ. During WWII a flood of members of the Churches of Christ from the south came north to work in the factories of Detroit. Many moved into the West Side of downtown and came for worship at West Vernor and Vinewood church. The 501 in Bible classes in May 1957 represented the peak of their growth. Lockie King donated this picture to the Michigan Church History Collection, the ladies' Bible class teacher, and will be permanently housed in the new library at Rochester College.